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at a small house in the town, wore trans-
ferred thither, to the great (le]:n'lt el the
children and the teachers
In 1863 Father Chntqmncr
.1;«\’}101(3 of South Canterbury as far as Wai-
* taki, These visits were renewed ev ery yoar
from January till May, The greater part of
the journey was made in public vehicles whicl:
were more solid than elegant.  This solidity
'ﬁls Yery necessary.  As soon as the signal
vAs given, the horses would gallop n-rosy
the plains where the roads were only marked
by tracks left by the wheels of velicles. All
went well when the ground was level ) but if
stones or ruts were encountered a horrilile
ordeal had to be endured.
ask the driver

visited  the

It was useless Lo
to modernte his naee—Dha
1

the river. The man afterwards told some
friends, langhingly, what he had done.

“You wreteh,” cried a gentleman, ‘‘you
have sent the priest to a certain death., The
river is not passable,” At the same time he
jumped on his horse and rode towards the
Hurunui, intending to stop the priest if
there was still time, One can realise his
relicf ansd astonishment on seeing TFather
Chataigner on-the opposite side of the river.
When he entered the: river the priest had
leld the sacred vestments abave his head.
He seon arrived at a place where the currant
was swift but continued to advance in this
manner with his eye on the opposite banlk
where he arrived without knowing how.

Ab the beginning of 1868 four Sisters of

FATHER CHERVIER, 8.M.

turned a deaf ear,
oxcited liis horses whilst pretending
them stop.

Tt remained for them to resign themselves
to their fate and to endure their bruises pa-
tiently until the first stop, in the lope uf
obtaining a driver more courteous or less
drank. Apart from these inconvenieices,
aceidents were rare. Arviving at the end
of their journey, the missionaries lad te
scarch about for a track which tock thew
to the Catholic families, and they ind is
cross mountains and valleys, in order to avoid
e marshes, in the hope of arriving quickly
J{: their destination. The ecrossing of the
rivers was very dangerous, and Father Cha-
taigner escaped one time only by a miracle.

" He had heen called by Count de la Pasture
_‘;ﬁn the other side of the Hurunui, to one of

is servants. Tho Fatler found the river
swollen by the rain, and asked a2 yowng man
lip‘the ford was passablo On receiving a
ly in the affirmative, he prepared to enter

o make

and laughing to himsotf

Notre Dume des Missions arrived in Christ-
church to take charge of the girls' school.
The buildings planned to receive theim were
scateely finished, the place was damp, and
the Sisters lacked colonial experience. At
first they met with many reverses. But when
the Bisters had gained the confidence of the
fumilies their suecess was assured, They
seeured six aeres of land, and when, after
several vears, the old buildings became too
small for the Sisters aud their boarders, they
built & magnificent building of brick and
stone which still serves as convent and hoard-
g school,  The foundation stone was laid
in 1881, and the house opened and blessed
on June 11, 1882.

Tn the begmmng the pupils were not nu-
merous, they now number nearly 500.

About Awgust, 1860, Father Chataigner
visited South Canterbury and the wlole of
Otago.  There were then in the mines a
great number of Catholics who were awaiting
paticntly the vistt of a priest. The priest

net of orange blussoms and silver lenves,

spent several months amongst them and did
not return to Christchureh till the end of
the year. He did not live there long; for,
having visited Akaron in February or ‘.['uch
he left Christchurch to open a new mission
at Timaru,

He was replaced by Futher Chervier, who
took charge of the district in March, 1869,

and remained there uutil June, 1871, Tis
assistant was Father Boihicux, a  French
priest of the diccese of Avekland., The 10im-

her of Catholies had considerably incrensed

Christeburel;, and i the divtrict which
comprised the whole of Canterbury and of
Rangitata, as far as the Hurunui. Lo
and diffieult were theit journevs in order 1o

visit the Catholis and to give them Abe
comforts of religion.  Tather Chervier's sue-
cessors were Fathers Tenyer, Belliard, Cla-

exee, and Ginaty, Under e administration
of ospecially Father Givaly the pareelial ol
Tairs were considerably extendsl, amd none
made o
the apostolie zeal and the

worthy

CIOUS COIVOTSIONS were FOSOnIMen e
devolion of his
conlrores.

{To be conlinued.)

WEDDING BELLS
NARBEY - (CONWAY,

A quict but pretiy wedding was selemnisod
at the Cathedral, Barbadoos Streel, Chirist-
cliurch, recentiv, when Flubert Joweph Gr-
lando, voungest son ol Mreo 10 Narbev and

the Iate Mrs. Narbey. of Caslimere l'il]su and
lﬁumr‘o Haunnal, fourth danghter of Mr. and
Mrs., E. Conway, of Stafford Street, Wicear-

ton, were united in the bonds of holy Matri-
mony.  Rev. Father Hanrahan officiated and
celchrated Nuptial Mass, The hride wore a
heautiful eream satin chamante,
with necordian pleated panels of cream Chan-
tilly lace and pearl ornament.  Her
embroidered tulle veil was
ranged and fell in graceful folds from a cora-
She
earried a shower houquet of cream roses and
maiden-hnir fern. The hridesmaid (Miss
Talian Halliday) was attired in a pretty frock
of pink peorgette with pipings of silver, and
silver lace hat with tonches of pink. and ear-
rived o shower houquet {o tone with her frack,
As the bridal party left the chureh little
Juan Conway (nicce of the firide) dressed in
a datuty frilled frock of lemon organdi, with
rosetted hair hand, presented the bride with
a basket of flowers,
tended by his consing, Mr. Dends Parey,
of Akaroa, as hest man. Miss K. O'Connmor
prosided at the organ and plaved appropriade
music during the Mass.  After the covemeny
a reception was lield at the residence of the
bride’s parents.  The newly-wedded couple,
wha were the recipients of handseme pre-
sents and congratulatory telegrmms, loft Tater
for their honeymoon,

gown  of

hand-
Leeamingly ar-

The hridegronm was at-

the hride travelling
a pretty frock of fawn hroeaded mavoeain
smocked at one side and relieved with 1fonches
of Amazon blue and fawn georgetfe hat with
blue hand-made French flowers.

TL“ us when and where you propose to
remove your furniture and competent men
with ronmy vans will shift it with no in-
convenience,—The New Zealand Express Uo.

S. McBride |

MONUMENTAL MASON, SOPHIA STREET D

Timaru
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